From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 08/11/2019 11:48:08 AM

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Subject: FW: A/C No. 13039124P Name Mr SIMON PAUL CORDELL Account in London North East
see here

From: Ansen, Simone [mailto:Simone.Ansen@justice.gov.uk] On Behalf Of NCESCCC
Sent: 08 November 2019 10:50

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: A/C No. 13039124P Name Mr SIMON PAUL CORDELL Account in London North East

Good Morning,

Please see a breakdown of payment below:

22/07/2013 TTPAY BD  19/08/2013 UE
TTPAY £20.00 MO

0110712014 2310912014 MD

26/09/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F2
23/10/2014 PAYMNT CT KC EZOé)F(:
24/11/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
18/12/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20£g
22122014 {306061C I TOTAL PAID e
o SIS
15/01/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
12/02/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£g
2710212015 155103490 VN TOTAL PAD e
s SR
13/03/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
10/04/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F2
08/05/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20-(€:JF2
05/06/2015 PAYMNT CT KC EZOé)F(:
03/07/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
04/08/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F2
26/08/2015 PAYMNT CT DH £20£F2
24/09/2015 PAYMNT CT KC EZOgF(;
21/10/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
20/11/2015 PAYMNT CT DH £20£g
17/12/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20£F3
15/01/2016 PAYMNT CT KC EZOé)F(:
12/02/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20££
11/03/2016 PAYMNT CT ke  £20.00

CR



